
 

 

 

33 00  ME T ZE R O T T R O A D / /  ADE L P H I ,  M D 2 0 78 3  

W W W .US MD .E D U / /  3 0 1 . 44 5 . 19 92  

OFFICE OF ACADEMIC AFFAIRS 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:   Thomas Slater, Chair  James Holzapfel 
  Brandon Enriquez  D’Ana Johnson 
  Ellen Fish   Frank Reid 
  Michelle Gourdine        
 
FROM: Joann A. Boughman, Senior Vice Chancellor 
 
DATE: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Tuesday, May 16th Meeting of Committee on Education Policy and Student Life 
 

The Committee on Education Policy and Student Life of the Board of Regents will meet in public session 
on Tuesday, May 16, 2017 in room 218 of the Talon Center at Coppin State University, 2500 West North 
Avenue, Baltimore, MD beginning at 9:30 a.m. Continental breakfast will be provided.  

 

Parking will be available in Lot F, adjacent to the Talon Center. The agenda and a campus map are 
attached. Meeting materials will be mailed to you and can also be found online at 
http://www.usmd.edu/regents/agendas/.  
 

I look forward to seeing you next week. 
 

Enclosures 
 

CC: Chairperson James Brady 
Office of the Attorney General 
Members of the Chancellor’s Council 
Academic Affairs Advisory Council (Provosts) 
Vice Presidents for Student Affairs 
Academic Affairs Senior Staff 
Office of Communications 
Robert Kauffman, Council of University System Faculty 
Sherrye Larkin, Council of University System Staff 
James Kirk, USM Student Council 


